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VIA E-MAIL 
 

Justin W. Gray 
Maynard, O’Connor, Smith & Catalinotto, LLP 
6 Tower Place 
Albany, NY 12203 
gray@moscllp.com 
 
RE: Agency Enforcement File E2019-0127 
 Tax Map Parcel 130.18-1-17.110 
 Town of Wells, Hamilton County 
  
  
Dear Mr. Gray: 
 
On October 2, 2020, you requested an adjournment of the hearing on the referenced 
enforcement matter from the Enforcement Committee’s October 9, 2020 agenda to 
pursue settlement options.  This request is granted. 
 
If a settlement is not reached by October 30, 2020, this matter will be rescheduled to be 
heard by the Enforcement Committee at the Agency’s November 12-13 Agency 
meeting.   
 
As you have requested, Agency staff attorney Jennifer Hubbard will contact you shortly 
to schedule a site visit with your clients on their property.  Please coordinate discussion 
of any settlement options with Ms. Hubbard.  Note that any settlement must be 
approved by Executive Director Terry Martino.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/Christopher E. Cooper 
 
Christopher E. Cooper 
Counsel 
 
 


